Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Interim Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SCHOOL ATTENDANCE COURT
(TRUANCY COURT) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

(BG-Q)

DATE: September 21, 2004

Request approval to enter into an interlocal agreement with the City of
Odessa to operate a Truancy Court which will consist of summoning,
arraigning, and if necessary, conducting trials and show cause hearings
for both students and parents deemed in violation of the state school
attendance laws. It is further asked that a budget amendment be approved
to facilitate this interlocal agreement in the amount of approximately
$230,000. The interlocal agreement will be presented under separate
cover.
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It 1s recommended that the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Odessa
for the School Attendance Court be approved.
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis, Bruce Revell,
Interim Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
for Finance & Business Operations



